The organ’s early history is not known. It was built by Henry Willis, probably in the 1870s for a private house. By 1884 it had been installed in St Luke's Chapel, Winterton Hospital, near Sedgefield in County Durham. It has been in the care of Harrison & Harrison since 1911, and is almost entirely unaltered.

St Brandon's Church has been splendidly rebuilt following a disastrous fire in 1998, which destroyed its wonderful seventeenth-century interior and its 1935 Harrison organ. In 2005 the Winterton organ was restored and installed under the tower at the west end of the church.

HENRY WILLIS c1870

RESTORED BY
HARRISON & HARRISON 2005
# ST BRANDON'S CHURCH, BRANCEPETH

## PEDAL ORGAN

1. Bourdon  16  
2. Violoncello  8  
3. Bass Flute  8  

## CHOIR ORGAN

4. Lieblich Gedact  8  
5. Gamba  8  
6. Dulciana  8  
7. Flute Harmonique  4  
8. Clarinet (tenor c)  8  

## SWELL ORGAN

15. Bourdon  16  
16. Open Diapason  8  
17. Lieblich Gedact  8  
18. Salcional  8  
19. Vox Angelica (tenor c)  8  
20. Gemshorn  4  
21. Celestina  2  
22. Cornopean  8  
23. Hautboy  8  

## GREAT ORGAN

9. Open Diapason  8  
10. Claribel Flute  8  
11. Principal  4  
12. Twelfth  2^{2/3}  
13. Fifteenth  2  
14. Trumpet (2005)  8  

## COUPLERS

- Choir to Pedal  
- Choir to Great  
- Great to Pedal  
- Choir to Swell  
- Swell to Pedal  
- (Swell to Choir)  
- Swell to Great  

## ACCESSORIES

Three composition pedals to the Great Organ  
Three composition pedals to the Swell Organ  
Tremulant (pedal)  
Balanced swell pedal (1948)  

Manual compass 58 notes;  
pedal compass 30 notes  
Mechanical action  

# HENRY WILLIS c1870  

RESTORED BY  
HARRISON & HARRISON 2005